Wood Green Pumping Station, Brunswick Park Road, Wednesbury

The Foreman stands proudly in front of his tidy and well maintained pumping station in the 1920s. A marked contrast to the view in 2010 which shows
the former station in a somewhat dilapidated condition now used for a variety of light industrial and repair shop activities. The original station was

constructed in 1871 to pump Lichfield water info the Black Country. It also housed the Company's central workshops and in the 1930s a stores
building was added.



